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Subject: [EXT] AAACE 2021 Annual Conference Proposal No9fica9on
Date: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 11:56:42 Central Daylight Time
From: AAACE 2021 Conference Program CommiJee via ProposalSpace
To: Yankun He
ACachments: proposalspace_logo

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn. 

You've got mail

You have a new message in ProposalSpace:

From: "AAACE 2021 Conference Program Committee" <office@aaace.org>
Date: June 2, 2021
Subject: AAACE 2021 Annual Conference Proposal Notification

We are pleased to inform you that your proposal for the 2021 AAACE Annual Confer‐
ence has been accepted! Please note that your accepted proposal format and area 
may have changed from your primary request. Please log in to ProposalSpace to see 
the proposal format for which your proposal was accepted. 

Title: Discovering Unknown reflection: Experiences of online learning for international 
students
Proposal ID: 1262-72888

Next steps:

• To confirm your participation, the primary (first) presenter must register for the con‐
ference by June 30, 2021. Please register here: https://www.aaace.org/page/2021‐
ConfReg

• Only presentations whose primary presenters hold confirmed conference registra‐
tions will be scheduled and included in the Conference Program. 

• As you start preparing to present at the conference, please login to ProposalSpace 
to review feedback on your proposal that may help you strengthen your presentation. 
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Reminder: the proposal format and area listed may have changed from your primary 
request, so make sure you verify these before you start preparing your presentation.

If you have questions about your acceptance, please contact: proposals@aaace.org
For information about the conference, please visit: https://www.aaace.org/page/2021‐
conference
For questions about the conference, please contact: office@aaace.org

Thank you again and we look forward to welcoming you!
2021 AAACE Conference Program Committee 

The American Association for Adult and Continuing Education
2900 Delk Road | Suite 700, PMB 321 | Marietta, GA 30067 | United States

For your convenience, a copy of the message has been archived in your ProposalSpace
account.

Questions or concerns?
For questions about the contents of this email, please reply to the sender.
For questions about the proposal or the call for proposals (AAACE 2021 Annual Conference
), please contact AAACE Business Office at office@aaace.org.
For technical support, email support@proposalspace.com or call 877-324-3204
(+1 512-628-0330 outside the USA).

PO Box 302064, Austin, TX 78703-0035
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